
Doyle, Conor 

5/31/2013 9:27:34 AM
Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Colvin, Michael 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Walker, Cynthia (cynthia.walker@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Darling, Melanie (melanie.darling@cpuc.ca.gov); Greene, Eric 
(eric.greene@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net) 
(lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net) (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
Lafrenz, Donald J. (donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

Hi Ed

Sorry to hear you can’t make it. We have a partial video tour of Humboldt Unit 3, It walks 
through the inside of the reactor building and caisson structure. If you like, I can send you a 
copy.

Best,

Conor

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 8:30 PM
To: Doyle, Conor; Colvin, Michael; Walker, Cynthia; Darling, Melanie; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Greene, 
Eric; Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net) (lhowdowning@sbcglobal.net)
Cc: Lafrenz, Donald J.
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

Conor,

Thank you for setting this up. Unfortunately, I am going to need to cancel. We are looking to see if 
someone else from Energy Division is able to go in my place and will firm that up tomorrow.

From: Doyle, Conor [JCDt@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 4:39 PM
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To: Randolph, Edward F.; Colvin, Michael; Walker, Cynthia; Darling, Melanie; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); 
Greene, Eric; Lindsey How-Downing (lhowdowning@sbcqlobal.net) (lhowdowninq@sbcglobal.net)
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Lafrenz, Donald J.; Walker, Cynthia 
Subject: RE: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3

All

In case the outlook invite update for the tour of Humboldt Unit 3 I sent earlier today isn’t 
compatible with your calendar systems, see below the itinerary and clothing requirements for 
the tour. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Conor

—Original Appointment—
From: Doyle, Conor
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 11:11 PM
To: Doyle, Conor; efr@cpuc.ca.qov; michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov; 'ciw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
md2@cpuc.ca.gov; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); eqi@cpuc.ca.gov; Lindsey How-Downing 
(lhowdowninq@sbcqlobal.net) (lhowdowninq@sbcqlobal.net)
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Lafrenz, Donald J.; Walker, Cynthia 
Subject: Tour of PG&E's Humboldt Bay Power Plant Unit 3
When: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Humboldt Bay Power Plant (1000 King Salmon Blvd., Eureka, Ca)

All,

Below and attached is the agenda and clothing requirements for your tour of Humboldt 
Bay Power Plant Unit 3 on Friday, June 7. Loren Sharp, Director of Humboldt Bay 
Power Plant, will lead the tour. Also attending the tour from PG&E are Lindsey How- 
Downing (Lead Counsel for the 2012 NDCTP), John Hughes (Regulatory Relations) 
and me. Please let me know if you have any questions about the itinerary. If you plan 
to attend the tour of Humboldt Bay Generation Station (HBGS), please let me know
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before Wednesday (6/5) of next week. My cell phone number is 805-218-4423 if you 
need to get a hold of me when in Eureka.

Best

Conor

Regulator Case Manger - PG&E’s 2012 NDCTP

415-973-7817

« File: Humboldt Unit 3 Tour 6 7 2013 .doc »

Pacific Gas & Electric

Tour of Humboldt Bay Power Plant &

Humboldt Bay Generating Station

for TURN and CPUC Staff

June 7, 2013

Tour Agenda

7:30 AM Arrive at Humboldt Bay Power Plant and Meet at the Guard Shack (1000 King Salmon 
Blvd., Eureka, CA)

7:45 AM Safety Briefing, Site Overview, Dosimetry Setup (Admin. Annex Conference Room)

8:15 AM Presentation by Loren Sharp, Director of Humboldt Bay Power Plant (Admin. Annex 
Conference Room)

9:00 AM Short Snack Break: Please bring your own snacks. Due to gifting rules, PG&E will not 
be providing snacks.

9:15 AM Site Tour: (This order may vary)
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Unit 3 Access Control

Refueling Building: Spent fuel pool, reactor vessel

Off Gas Tunnel

Turbine Building/Control Room

Discharge Canal

Wastewater Treatment

ISFSI

11:30 AM 
return PPE.

End HBPP Tour (Admin. Annex Conference Room) Collect your belongings and

11:45 AM Arrive at HBGS (Tour Optional)

12:00 PM Safety Briefing

12:15 PM Site Tour

12:45 PM End HBGS Tour

Dress Requirements: Clothing of natural fiber materials: Long sleeves, sturdy leather shoes 
(no high heels, no sneakers), long pants (no capris, etc.). We will provide all of the necessary 
PPE (hard hat, safety glasses, gloves, headlights, vest, etc.).

Valid Picture ID required
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